

OPCD Accounting Paper GA Refinancing V1 May 16.docx

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 09:17:38 -0400
Attachments: OPCD Accounting Paper GA Refinancing V1 May 16.docx (52.61 kB)

Cindy,
I've revised the paper to extract much of the detail that would be included in the appendices.
I think that this abbreviated version is likely ok to send to EY for comment and input.
Please advise.
Nadine